To: Attorney General
From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Thur 10/6/2011 1:48:28 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Whassup?

From:i Attorney General |

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 09:34 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Whassup?

And

From:! Attorney General
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 09:17 PM
To:i Attorney General :

Subject: Fwd: Whassup?

Sent from my 1Pad?2 - forgive my typos.

Begin forwarded message:

From:. Sharon Malone

Datq: October 5,2011 9:13:56 PM EDT
To: Attorney General

Subject: Fw: Whassup?
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Reply-To:; Sharon Malone

From: Robert Raben

To: Sharon Malone
Subject: RE: Whassup?
Sent: Oct 5, 2011 8:57 PM

1 am furious at doj's lack of punch on this stuff
1 am chomping on the bit to help your husband smash back.

the line on fast and furious at this point ought to be "senator, you're well beyond
investigating mistakes--we've stipulated to them and corrected. youre at the point of
undermining a massive investigation into drug and gunrunning. its unsafe and dangerous to
american lives to politicize and interfere with an investigatino into mexican drug gangs.
period".

and get larry thompson and louis frech and other R law enforcment people to agree.

stop fking lawyering the matter and treat it like the PR issue it is.
and who gives a tk what the WH thinks at this point [to a point]. if he's mad, get mad. be
mad. fight back.

but maybe you were referring to something mundane...:)

From: | Sharon Malone

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 7:52 PM
To: Robert Raben

Subject: Re: Whassup?

All of them.

From: Robert Raben

To: Sharon Malone
Subject: RE: Whassup?
Sent: Oct 5, 2011 6:33 PM

which ding[s] get to you more?

From:! Sharon Malone
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 6:29 PM
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To: Robert Raben
Subject: Whassup?

Glad I've developed some thicker skin. Fourteen months and counting...
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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